

HIDDEN VALLEY SCHOOL COUNCIL

**Wednesday March 1, 2023**  
**Minutes**

**PRESENT:**

Natasha MacDonald  
Trine Dennis  
Shannon Whellan  
Chrissy Sands

**GUESTS:**

Marilyn Marquis-Foster – Superintendent  
Sarah – Parent

**REGRETS:**

Amanda Hicks  
Alisha Zylstra

**RECORDING SECRETARY:**

Chrissy Sands

	<b>AGENDA ITEM</b>	<b>DISCUSSION</b>	<b>DECISION</b>
1	a. Call to Order	a. Chair called the meeting to order at 5:30 b. Welcome and Introduce Guests	
-	<u>Approval of:</u> a) Agenda b) Minutes	a Motion to approve the Agenda  b. Motion to approve the February Minutes	<b>March Agenda Approved.</b>  <b>February Minutes Approved.</b>
3	<u>New Business</u>	New Business a. Personal Electronics Policy for the School	<b>Trine sent out a sample electronics policy. There will still be exceptions for medical needs etc. Trine will bring this forward at the next staff meeting for teacher input.</b>
4	<u>Old Business</u>	Old Business a) First Nations School Board parent questions follow up plan  b) Updates on Outdoor Classroom  c) Update on funding requests for AED and recycling bins	<b>We reached out to FNSB and Lorri and haven't had a response yet. We were forwarded questions and answers that Faro School gathered. We will request permission to share these with our school community. We will also ensure the 2 parents who emailed in questions have their questions answered in our follow up.</b>  <b>DOE is working on options for concepts, they will share these and we can discuss from there.</b>  <b>Differ to next month.</b>

		d) Fundraising updates – Frozen Dreams Easter Cookie Fundraiser will come out this month. Hot Lunch is all scheduled. Yukon Gardens offered a hanging basket Fundraiser.	<b>Waiting on the form from Frozen Dreams, deadline and delivery TBD. Purdy’s fundraiser underway. Possible bookfair during the storytelling day. Decision not to go forward with hanging baskets this year, but seeds could be an idea for next year.</b>
5	Financial Report		<b>Differed.</b>
6	Administrators Report		<b>Written administrator report was emailed to council.</b>  <b>2 more students joined the school this month.</b>  <b>The students had the opportunity to help process a caribou this month.</b>  <b>There is an idea for a portable garden on a flatbed trailer. Sarah said she could help with this.</b>
7	Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 6:09 pm.  Next meeting April 5th, 2023	

**Prepared by:**

**Approved by:**

---

**Chrissy Sands, Recording Secretary**

---

**Natasha MacDonald, Chair**